

CYC, Clinical Sub-Committee

Minutes of Meeting held:

April 14, 2009, 1 – 3:00 PM

Kipp Centre

Chair: Duncan McDonald; Minutes: John Stellingwerff

Present: Kari Penner (FVCD), Lee Anne Hanson (CAPS), Michelle Giles (CCS), Dan Ludeman (MCFD), Brenda Frisse (SD #33), Brenda Pointe (SD #33, & Stolo Health), Duncan McDonald (MCFD), John Stellingwerff (CCS)

Absent with Notice: Jim Brown (Maples)

1. Review Agenda
2. Follow-up from clinical discussions at previous meetings: At previous Clinical Sub Com meetings SD representatives raised concerns re students with mental health concerns, as well as parents with mental health concerns and the need for resources. Noted that the Clinical Sub-Com responds to individual youth/family requests for services; apparent trends and common themes are related to the CYC for further action.
3. Connect Parenting program update (Duncan M): Second group will begin September 2009. Evaluation and Quality Assurance of current group is the responsibility of the Maples. Action: Duncan will send out an invitation to agencies to submit names for program facilitation training.
4. Bifrost Program Update (Duncan M): Jim Brown from the Maples will be invited to a future meeting to provide an update.
5. Suicide Prevention update (Michelle Giles): Michelle reported on recent training for Foster Parents; annual training is also provided for MCFD, SD #33, and other community groups as requested. Recently initiated a liaison strategy with Chilliwack family doctors.
6. ICM training review (Brenda Frisse):
 - a) April 1st training completed. Evaluation and review of training in progress.
 - b) 2009 ICM manual is available; copies can be picked up at the SD admin office.
 - c) **Action: Working group** to continue work with following tasks:
 - i. Develop strategic action plan
 - ii. Expand working group to include community partners.
 - iii. Plan for a fall training session with a focus of “training to the manual”.
 - iv. Review manuals from other jurisdictions
 - v. Develop plan for consumer input and feedback
7. Agency Updates:

- a) Brenda Pointe: Need for collaboration between Xyolhemeylh, Stolo Nation & CYC Subcommittees; to avoid duplication of meetings.
 - b) Brenda Frisse: SD #33 will be implementing 2 hour collaboration meetings after school, beginning Sept/Oct 2009. Focus will be on relevant community topics. More information to come.
8. Discussion regarding :Planning and Terms of Reference for the committee:
- a) Next meeting (May 12) to be dedicated to developing “terms of reference” (or strategic plan).
 - b) **Action: John** to forward information from the CYC orientation package to Duncan for distribution with minutes.
 - c) The following agencies are to be invited to the May 12 planning meeting:
 - i. Stolo Health (Dan to contact)
 - ii. Xyolhemeylh (Dan to contact)
 - iii. Fraser Health/Public Health (Brenda F to contact)
 - iv. Aboriginal Child and Youth Mental Health (Duncan to contact)
 - v. Dr Pleido Pierce (sp??) (Duncan to Contact)
9. Next Meeting: May 12/09 Kipp Centre, 1PM

Notes:

Chilliwack Ministerial Association: Pastor Carel Geleynse (Chair): 604-792-2517;

pastor@chwkrc.com

Youth Pastors Ministerial